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Level 1, 5 Owens Road, Epsom

This email is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended 
recipient or have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this email. 

From: Khan, Hamayoon < >  
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 3:54 PM 
To: Will Moore < > 
Subject: 55 Cosgrave Road and 508 Old Wairoa Road - Water Supply and Wastewater 
Infrastructure 

  

Hi Will, 

I have reviewed the application material received for the proposed development at 55 Cosgrave 
Road, Papakura and provide comments in matters pertaining to water and wastewater servicing 
below: 

  

Currently, there is no existing water or wastewater infrastructure to allow for the servicing of the 
property 55 Cosgrave Road, Papakura. However, the subject property forms part of Area 2A. The 
Developer will provide the ‘trunk’ connecting water supply and wastewater infrastructure for the 
Area 2A (including wastewater pumping station) necessary to enable development of property 55 
Cosgrave Road, Papakura. Therefore, based on the information currently available to Veolia, 
water and wastewater servicing of the proposed development appears possible.  

Wastewater 

  The capacity of the existing Transmission infrastructure [Takanini branch] will 
be checked with Watercare for acceptance. The retail wastewater network [wastewater 
pumping station / low pressure system] and associated ‘trunk’ connecting infrastructure 
are to be constructed by the Developer at the Developer cost. 

Water 

  In regards to the retail water network and associated 'trunk' connecting infrastructure 
are to be constructed by the Developer at the Developer cost. Also please note that the 
Network analysis (water modelling) coupled with water supply capacity 
measurements will need to be undertaken as a part of a detailed engineering design to 
demonstrate appropriate servicing of the development is achievable. 
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